From: Christina Ortega

To: Board of Supervisors (BOS)
Subject: Mission Bit Open Board Meeting
Date: Monday, May 13, 2024 1:22:07 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

Hello,

Below you will find information on Mission Bit's upcoming public board meeting.

Mission Bit Open Board Meeting
Date: Tuesday, May 28th

Time: 4pm to 6pm (PST)
Location: Zoom

Topic: Mission Bit Board Meeting
Time: May 28, 2024 04:00 PM Pacific Time (US and Canada)

Please download and import the following iCalendar (.ics) files to your calendar system.

Monthly: https://us06web.zoom.us/meeting/tZYodOCsqjopEtRUE7Z-Y Sj15CilvvPeSi2Y/ics?
icsToken=98tyKuGqgqzgjHtCUsxGHRpwQGYjCXejwiH5ej7dviTgyOW1guUQmnY8FLG6RpINJj

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/82539441380

Meeting ID: 825 3944 1380

One tap mobile
+525541614288,,82539441380# Mexico
+525541696926,,82539441380# Mexico

Dial by your location

* +52 554 161 4288 Mexico
» +52 554 169 6926 Mexico
* +52 556 826 9800 Mexico
* +52 558 659 6001 Mexico
* +52 558 659 6002 Mexico

Meeting ID: 825 3944 1380

Find your local number: https://us06web.zoom.us/u/kdQUetIPEp

Warmly,


mailto:christina@missionbit.org
mailto:board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org
https://url.avanan.click/v2/___https://us06web.zoom.us/meeting/tZYodOCsqjopEtRuE7Z-YSj15CiIvvPeSi2Y/ics?icsToken=98tyKuGqqzgjHtCUsxGHRpwQGYjCXejwiH5ej7dviTqyOW1qUQmnY8FLG6RpIN3j___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzphMGRhYTk0M2I5ZTIxM2E0NGQwN2MyODI3ODZlMmQwOTo2OmE5YmM6MDM4MmEwMWM4MmYzNzQ3MTZkYjc2YTFlZmE2YzRjMzJiMDU4YTM3Y2Y2NmQ0NzZlYzYyNzI4ZGRlZDUwNjZlNzpoOlQ
https://url.avanan.click/v2/___https://us06web.zoom.us/meeting/tZYodOCsqjopEtRuE7Z-YSj15CiIvvPeSi2Y/ics?icsToken=98tyKuGqqzgjHtCUsxGHRpwQGYjCXejwiH5ej7dviTqyOW1qUQmnY8FLG6RpIN3j___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzphMGRhYTk0M2I5ZTIxM2E0NGQwN2MyODI3ODZlMmQwOTo2OmE5YmM6MDM4MmEwMWM4MmYzNzQ3MTZkYjc2YTFlZmE2YzRjMzJiMDU4YTM3Y2Y2NmQ0NzZlYzYyNzI4ZGRlZDUwNjZlNzpoOlQ
https://url.avanan.click/v2/___https://us06web.zoom.us/j/82539441380___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzphMGRhYTk0M2I5ZTIxM2E0NGQwN2MyODI3ODZlMmQwOTo2OmVmNzc6YjVkYWQwMDkxYWNhNjY2MmJkNzkwNTNhMDVjM2YzMGYyMWJhMDBmZjQ2Y2MwNmRmMDE2NDk5ODRlZDI2ZDAyNzpoOlQ
https://url.avanan.click/v2/___https://us06web.zoom.us/u/kdQUetlPEp___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzphMGRhYTk0M2I5ZTIxM2E0NGQwN2MyODI3ODZlMmQwOTo2OjJhYTk6MWM3ODFhYjhiZGRhZDRmNzAxYzM3NWM0NWU4YmI0NTU2N2Q1NzdhNjhlOGRiMTQ2NGFjNTdiNTk2MjZiMWI5MjpoOlQ

Christina



